%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Notice and Agenda of a Board Workshop
Tuesday, September 27, 2016 at 4:.00 p.m.

MEETING LOCATION: District Administration Building
12770 Second Street, Yucaipa

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD: Director Ken Munoz, Division 1
Director Bruce Granlund, Division 2
Director Jay Bogh, Division 3
Director Lonni Granlund, Division 4
Director Tom Shalhoub, Division 5

VI.

Call to Order

Public Comments At this time, members of the public may address the Board of Directors on matters within its
jurisdiction; however, no action or significant discussion may take place on any item not on the meeting agenda.

Staff Report
Presentations

A. Overview of the California Drought and Yucaipa Valley Water District's Action Plan Related
to the State Water Resources Control Board Water Conservation Restrictions [\Workshop
Memorandum No. 16-136 - Page 5 of 73]

B. Overview of the Yucaipa Valley Water District's Strategic Plan for a Sustainable Future, the
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act and Related Water Resource Issues [\Workshop
Memorandum No. 16-137 - Page 34 of 73]

Capital Improvement Projects

A. Status Report on the Construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon Drinking Water Reservoir R-12.4
- Calimesa [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-138 - Page 42 of 73]
B. Status Report on the Digester Cleaning and Cover Replacement Project at the Wochholz

Regional Water Recycling Facility [\WWorkshop Memorandum No. 16-139 - Page 49 of 73]
Policy Issues

A. Discussion Regarding Potential On-Bill Financing for Recycled Water Connection
Improvements to Ridgeview Elementary School [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-140 -
Page 53 of 73]

Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should contact the District office
at (909) 797-5117, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or
accommodation.

Materials that are provided to the Board of Directors after the workshop packet is compiled and distributed will be made available
for public review during normal business hours at the District office located at 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa. Meeting materials
are also available on the District’'s website at www.yvwd.dst.ca.us

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 1 of 73



Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop Page 2

VII.  Administrative Issues
A. Overview of a Joint Infrastructure Agreement with the City of Yucaipa for Uptown Water
System Improvements [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-141 - Page 56 of 73]
B. Overview of a Joint Infrastructure Agreement with the City of Yucaipa for Sewer System
Improvements on Lower Yucaipa Boulevard [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-142 - Page
60 of 73]
C. Discussion Regarding the Appointment of an Alternative Representative to the San

Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District’'s Advisory Commission [Workshop
Memorandum No. 16-143 - Page 63 of 73]

VIIl.  Director Comments
IX. Adjournment

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 2 of 73



Staff Report

2%
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 3 of 73



Presentations

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 4 of 73



'
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District ~ Workshop Memorandum 16-136
W

Date: September 27, 2016

Subject: Overview of the California Drought and Yucaipa Valley Water District’s

Action Plan Related to the State Water Resources Control Board Water
Conservation Restrictions

On May 5, 2015, the State Water Resources Control Board (“SWRCB”) adopted emergency
regulations to achieve a 25% statewide reduction in potable urban water use. These stringent
water use regulations required the Yucaipa Valley Water District to achieve a 36% reduction from
the amount of drinking water produced in 2013. In March 2016, the SWRCB modified the
emergency water conservation requirements for Yucaipa Valley Water District to a 34% reduction
from the amount of drinking water produced in 2013. In June 2016, the District self-certified a

water conservation reduction of 20%. Each level of regulated water conservation requirement is
illustrated in the chart below as the red-dashed line.

Water Consumption and Drought Regulatory Requirements

500,000
450,000
400,000
350,000
£ 300,000
5 )
©
()
S 250,000
m©
(%]
>S5
2 200,000
= )
150,000
100,000
e Potable Water Demand (kgal)
50,000
= = = S\WRCB Drought Compliance Goal
0
N N N N NN ;O om o NN F S ST S DN NN n N O LU w oo
TR d g Fd RS g IAIFARdEAIAS AR DA
§ 8 83 3306883230 68832 3068833233688 a833353
- =S wz " =S wz - =S w oz " =S w oz " =S wn oz

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 5 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136 Page 2 of 29

During the current drought, the Yucaipa Valley Water District has been able to increase the

amount of recycled water delivered throughout our service area. The chart below shows the
monthly delivery quantity to District customers.

Monthly Recycled Water Demand
100,000

90,000
80,000
70,000

60,000

50,000

40,000

30,000

20,000

||| | | II“ ”
0 ||| II

Thousand Gallons

N N N N N M on o MmN s < < < NN N n mn W O O
F."“““‘."‘.'T'T"‘.“‘.“‘."‘.'T'T'T“‘."‘."‘.'T'T'T"‘.“‘."‘.'T'T'T"‘."‘.'
[y = > = Qo > c = > = o > [ = > = o > c — > = o > c = > =
s & ©®™ 2 9 0 8 & ® 2 ¢ 0 68 & ®m 2 ¢ O 8 & ®m 2 ¢ 0 © & ®™ 3
- = s wz - = s nw z - = s w oz - > S w zZz - =S

The customers of the Yucaipa Valley Water District responded accordingly and significantly
reduced the amount of drinking water consumed per person. As shown below, the per capita
drinking water consumption dropped significantly from 366 R-GPCD? in August 2013 to 222 R-
GPCD in August 2015, representing a decrease of 39%. However, due to the hot weather this

summer and the eased water conservation requirements statewide, the R-GPCD jumped
significantly.

! R-GPCD - Residential gallons per capita per day.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 6 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136

Page 3 of 29

Monthly Water Consumption
Residential Gallons per Capita per Day

400.00
350.00
300.00

250.00

(o]
N
o
o
o
on
wn
<
(o]
<
—
o~ (a2}
o
o~
200.00
~
el <
—
150.00 -
(oV]
o —
—
—
o~
100.00 <D
50.00 |
0.00
NP

\'b @’b @’b \0 %Q,Q $0 \'b @’b @'b \0 %Q,Q $0 \'b @'b @'b \0 %Q,Q $0 \'b @'b @’b

% I —— 322
273
\70’ I 195
I 153
———— 167
— 154
I 160
I —— 222
I ————— 256
306
JV . 281
I —— 255
I —— 251
217
\;7 I 182
97
I— 109
I 136
I 157
204
\7\5\ ——— 150
I 227
214
222
170
116
I 125

\,\” I——— 139

\{9
’\9
\{5‘
s

‘76‘

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 7 of 73

(<))
~
o~
o
(Y]
[N K
<A
o
<
(]
—
o
o0
—

'\,‘° \3’



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136 Page 4 of 29

P 2 )
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

W”

Self-Certification of Supply Reliability for Three Additional Years of Drought
Pursuant to Section 864.5 of Title 23 of the California Code of Regulations
for the Yucaipa Valley Water District

Supporting Analysis and Calculations
June 20, 2016

Background

On April 1, 2015, Governor Brown issued Executive Order B-29-15 that directed the State Water Resources
Control Board to impose water supplier restrictions to achieve a statewide 25 percent reduction in potable urban
usage through February 2016. As a result of this Executive Order, the Yucaipa Valley Water District was required
to achieve an emergency water conservation standard of 36% based on a reported Residential Gallons per
Capita per Day (R-GPCD) of 265.0 for the pericd of July 2014 to September 2014. The regulations were
approved by the State of California, Office of Administrative Law on May 18, 2015 and required compliance with
the emergency water conservation standard through February 2016.

On November 13, 2015, Governor Brown issued Executive Order B-36-15 that directed the State Water
Resources Control Board to extend water conservation restrictions until October 31, 2016 if drought conditions
persist through January 2016. The State of California, Office of Administrative Law subseguently approved
regulations that provided more flexibility to urban water suppliers by considering specific factors that influence
water use throughout California. The regulations changed the emergency water conservation standard for the
Yucaipa Valley Water District from a 36% conservation standard to a 34% conservation standard based on
monthly water use during the same month in Calendar Year 2013,

On May 9, 2016, Governor Brown issued Executive Order B-37-16 that directed the State VWater Resources
Control Board to extend water conservation restrictions through January 2017 and make adjustments in
recognition of the differing water supply conditions throughout California. This Executive Order is based on the
likelihood that drought conditions will likely continue for the foreseeable future and additional action by both the
State Water Resources Control Board and local water suppliers will be necessary to prevent waste and the
unreasonable use of water. Based on the recently released regulations, Urban Water Retail Suppliers are
required to develop a localized “stress test” approach to ensure at least a three year supply of water is available
to customers under the ongoing drought conditions.

The Yucaipa Valley Vater District recognizes the importance of the newly enacted regulations and has based
the data sources and calculations on the following requirements and assumptions:
+« The current conditions to use in the self-certification calculations are as of October 1, 2016,
+« The precipitation in Water Year 2017 mirrors that of Water Year 2013, precipitation in VWater Year 2018
mirrors that of Water Year 2014, precipitation in Water Year 2019 mirrors that of Water Year 2015.
(Section 864.5(b)(1)). ©Only precipitation data from the California Data Exchange Center (e.g,
http://cdec.water.ca.gov/cgi-progs/prevprecip/PRECIPOUT), or CIMIS station data or an equivalent
source may be used. Do not average precipitation.

State Water Resources Control Board — Self-Certification Statement Page 1 of 5
Yucaipa Valley Water District — June 20, 2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 8 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136 Page 5 of 29

+ There are no temporary change orders that increase the availability of water to any urban water supplier
are issued by the State Water Resources Control Board in the next three years.

+ Potable water supply only includes sources of supply available to the supplier that could realistically be
used for potable drinking water purposes during the time period identified in the regulation.

+ If a water source is not of sufficient quality to be realistically treated and use as potable water by the
water retailer, it shall not be included as a water supply.

+ Consider requirements and assumptions that are used that impact supply reliability, for example, in the
case of groundwater, if your water agency has its own requirement not to lower the water level of an
aquifer below a certain amount, provide an explanation in the “Notes and comments”.

+ Groundwater: use the quantity of groundwater that is accessible, without addition of new wells or
completion of treatment projects that would fall outside the three-year projection period (2016-17 through
2018-19).

o If newdiversions or treatment equipment or facilities will come on-line between now until the end of \Water
Year 2019, sufficient evidence must be provided to indicate is it going to be implemented (e.g., funds
have been allocated, contract with a builder has been approved).

o If a water supply is dedicated for another purpose (e.g., agriculture) and is therefore committed for
another use, it is not available and shall be subtracted for the subtotal of water supplies.

+ Identify all sources of data used (e.g., “our water product information is from Supervisor Control and Data
Acquisition (SCADA)” and include a link to the source and identify a pinpoint citation to the pertinent
information).

s Provide supporting documentation the covers each water source. For example, when the amount of water
obtained from one river is summed in one number and there are multiple diversion or treatment points,
then the supporting documentation shall describe each diversion and/or treatment point and the amount
of water from each that are summed together and equal the amount on the worksheet.

* Recycled water for purple pipe systems is not a potable supply and is not included as a supply on
Worksheet 1. You may use the “Notes and Comments” section in this section to describe non-potable
recycled water

Given the requirements and assumptions above, the Yucaipa Valley Water District decided to take a
conservative approach by adding additional stress to the anticipated water sources of supply thereby
implementing a proactive water conservation strategy for our community. Without the certainty of knowing what
the future holds for our water resources, it is prudent and reasonable to increase the probability of
severe/extreme drought conditions in California.

Determine the Annual Total Potable Water Demand

Available Water Supplies — VWholesaler Supplied

The Yucaipa Valley Water District relied upon water production data generated monthly by the Water Resources
Department to tabulate the amount of potable water production in calendar year 2013 and calendar year 2014.
The total amount of potable water produced by the Yucaipa Valley \Water District is provided below.

Potable Water Potable Water Calculated Annual
Production for Production for Potable Water
Calendar Year 2013 Calendar Year 2014 Demand
Fotable Water Production (acre feet) 12,040 12,011 12,026
State Water Resources Control Board — Self-Certification Statement Page 2 of 5

Yucaipa Valley Water District — June 20, 2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 9 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136

Estimate the Annual Total Potable Water Suppl

The Yucaipa Valley Water District receives imported water from two State Water Contractors: San Bemardino
Valley Municipal Water District and San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency.

llm’h\i BERNARDING

MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT

www sbvmwd.com
- WWW.Sgpwa.com

Both State Water Contractors have provided the Yucaipa Valley Water District with anticipated water deliveries
for Water Years 2017, 2018, and 2019 as shown below:

San Bernardino Valley

Municipal Water Total Wholesale

San Gorgonio Pass

Dictrict Water Agency Supply by Water Year
Water Year 2017 (acre feet) 7,763 500 8,263
Water Year 2018 (acre feet) 4,324 500 4824
Water Year 2019 (acre feet) 4,997 500 5,497
Total Anticipated Supply (acre feet) 17,084 1,500 18,584

Internet reference for San Bernardino Valley Municipal VWater District: http:/Avww. sbvmwd.comhome/showdocument 7id=4188
Internet reference for San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency: hitp./fwww sgpwa.com/fwp-content/uploads/2016/06/SWRCB-Emergency-
Conservation-Regs-Three-Year-Projection- June-201 6. pdf

In order to perform the “stress test” of the water supply sources based on the SWRCE criteria outlined above,
the Yucaipa Valley Water District reduced the anticipated quantity of imported supply included in SWRCB
Worksheet 1. Tofal Available Water Supply for Individual Water Supplier to represent an average of the lowest
two years of imported water projected to be delivered to Yucaipa Valley Water District by the San Bemardino
Valley Municipal Water District [7,763 + 4,324 + 4,997 = 17,084 / 3 = 4,661 acre feet peryear]. This conservative
approach will directly reduce the calculated imported water supply from the San Bernardino Valley Municipal
Water District by 3,101 acre feet over the next three years [17,084 — 13,983 = 3,101].

Page 6 of 29

San Bernardino Valley
Municipal VWater

San Gorgonio Pass

Total Wholesale

District \Water Agency Supply by Water Year
\Water Year 2017 (acre feet) 483 4,661 500 82683 5161
Water Year 2018 (acre feet) 4324 4,661 500 4824 5161
Water Year 2019 (acre feet) 4807 4,661 500 &49F 5,161
Total Anticipated Supply (acre feet) 474,084 13.983 1,500 48,584 15,483

The calculated reduction in imported water does not mean the water supply will not be used by the Yucaipa
Valley Water District. Rather, by de-obligating the dependency of 3,101 acre feet of imported water supply, the
Yucaipa Valley Water District will purchase this water supply and recharge the local groundwater supply to hedge
against unexpected water supply issues during the next three years, or to reduce the impacts of future drought
conditions beyond Water Year 2019.

State Water Resources Control Board — Self Certification Statement
Yucaipa Valley Water District — June 20, 2016

Page 3 of 5

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 10 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136 Page 7 of 29

Available Water Supplies — Surface Water Sources

The Yucaipa Valley Water District receives potable water from the Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility.
Based on the SWRCB criteria outlined above, the guantity of potable water for the “Stress test” will be less than
the anticipated quantity of potable water received from these surface water sources of supply.

Anticipated Quantity of “Stress Test” Quantity of

Potable Water from the Potable Water from the
Oak Glen Surface Water  Oak Glen Surface Water
Filtration Facility Filtration Facility
Water Year 2017 (acre feet) 240 220
Water Year 2018 (acre feet) 229 220
Water Year 2019 (acre feet) 234 220
Total Anticipated Supply (acre feet) 703 660

The Yucaipa Valley Water District believes that based on the criteria required for the self-certification, the quantity
of water provided by the Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility will be consistent at 220 acre feet per year
for the next three water years. The difference between the anticipated quantity of potable water from surface
water sources of 43 acre feet [703 acre feet — 660 acre feet = 43 acre feet] will provide additional surface water
supplies that can be recharged into the local groundwater supply for future use.

Available Water Supplies — Local Groundwater VWater Sources

The Yucaipa Valley Water District
produces groundwater from local
groundwater basins. In recent years,
the following quantity of local
groundwater was produced by the
Yucaipa Valley Water District:

¢ Calendar Year 2013:
o 7,243 acre feet

¢ Calendar Year 2014:
o 9,027 acre feet

e Calendar Year 2015:
o 4,805 acre feet

Based on the SWRCEB criteria
outlined above, the quantity of
potable water for the "Stress test” °
from groundwater sources will be
based on the least amount of water [
received from groundwater sources
of supply over the past three years .
or 4905 acre feet per year. o, LTS
reducing the reharlljce yon Iocal p&m’é}’;"‘ :&'f . d
groundwater supplies for the next three years, the Yucaipa Valley Water Dlstnct estimates that apprommately
1,500 acre feet to 2,000 acre feet of groundwater can be saved each year for future use. The specific quantity
depends on the amount of groundwater produced by other water producers that have access to the Yucaipa
Groundwater Basins.

State Water Resources Control Board — Self-Certification Statement Page 4 of &
Yucaipa Valley Water District — June 20, 2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 11 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136 Page 8 of 29

“Stress Test” Quantity of

Treated Water from local
groundwater sources

VWater Year 2017 (acre feet) 4,905
VWater Year 2018 (acre feet) 4,905
Vater Year 2019 (acre feet) 4,905
Total Anticipated Supply (acre feet) 14,715
The Yucaipa Valley Water  ayailable Stdra

District believes that based on -1,691 Changein'%
the criteria required for the self-
certification, the 4,905 acre feet
of groundwater produced per
year will result in sustainable
groundwater levels and a °
possibility that groundwater «
levels may increase throughout
the Yucaipa basin area.

The reduction in groundwater “=&.
R o Western
production over the past two 3 ; ‘Heights

years has resulted in more “NB9.735AEL o
groundwater in storage. For == » e,
example, from calendar year : TN\ 153,792AF

2014 to calendar year 2015, the .«
change in storage space above
the groundwater table decreased "
from 356,635 acre feet to
355,944 acre feet. This is a good
indicator that an additional 1,691
acre feet of groundwater was
saved in the local groundwater basin. Additional information about the Yucaipa Basin area and the reports
prepared by the Yucaipa Valley Water District can be downlcaded from the following link:

http://documents. ywwd.dst.ca.us/government/california/self-
certification/140417 vyucaipa sy full report geoscience.pdf

On June 15, 2016, the Yucaipa Valley Water District Board of Directors authorized the continuation and
refinement of the original study. Information about the future anticipated scope of work can be downloaded from
the following link:

http://documents. ywvwd.dst.ca. us/government/california/self-certification/160615 16-058 geoscience. pdf

These reports provide important groundwater monitoring data that will be available to monitor the conditions of
the groundwater basins in the future.

State Water Resources Control Board — Self-Certification Statement Page 5 of 5
Yucaipa Valley Water District — June 20, 2016

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 12 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136 Page 9 of 29

= Fact Sheet

‘Water Boards

State Water Resources Control Board Posts 36-Month
Urban Water Supply Stress Test Submissions

On May 18, the State Water Resources Control Board adopted a statewide water
conservation approach that allows urban water suppliers to replace their prior state-assigned
percentage target reduction with a localized “stress test” approach based on a showing of
whether they have at least a three-year water supply under extended drought conditions.

The revised emergency regulation followed significantly improved water supply conditions in
most of the state and recognition that urban water suppliers are now better positioned to
respond to drought impacts following their experiences conserving upwards of 24 percent of
their water use over the past 13 months than they were in mid-2015.

The revised regulation requires individual urban water suppliers to self-certify the level of
available water supplies they have assuming three additional dry years. \WWholesale water
agencies were also required to include documentation about how regional supplies would
fare under three additional dry years. Both urban water suppliers and wholesale suppliers are
required to report the underlying basis for their assertions, and urban water suppliers are
required to continue reporting their conservation levels. The State Water Board has not
independently verified the information, but reserves the ability to reject certifications later
found to be erroneous.

Several Benefits to Three Year “Stress Test” Effort

The purpose of the three-year “stress test” was to acknowledge both the level of water
supplies available to different areas, through improved hydrology and/or significant
investments in new supplies, e.g., recycled water, groundwater banking, local surface and
groundwater storage, desalination, stormwater capture, or other methods. By choosing a
three-year conservative planning horizon, the state could step back this year from its
unprecedented specific target setting.

Water suppliers that would experience shortage conditions in 2019 under the three-dry-years
assumptions must meet a state-imposed conservation standard equal to the shortage level.
For example, a supplier with a 12 percent shortage will now have a 12 percent conservation
standard. Water suppliers whose submittals show no shortage conditions are limited to their
2013 water use and are encouraged to conserve more.

Submitting a self-certification was optional. Water suppliers that did not submit self-
certifications will retain their conservation standard from March 2016, which 32 decided to
accept. Others, even if they meet the “stress test,” are expected to and have retained either
a percentage or other requirement-based conservation program. The State Water Board will
continue to monitor and require reporting of water use and conservation results monthly
throughout the year.

€ ALIFORNIA ENVIROMNMENTAL PROTECTION A GENCY

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD %
- 1001 | Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 « Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100, Sacramento, CA 95812-0100 - www.waterboards.ca.gov Wasor Boanis

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 13 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136 Page 10 of 29

Fact Sheet

ater Boards

All state-imposed conservation standards will be in place through January 2017, at which
point the State Water Board will evaluate water supply conditions and the level of
conservation savings and determine whether addition emergency conservation regulations
are necessary. Executive Order B-37-16 directs the State Water Board to be prepared to
reestablish mandatory conservation levels if conditions warrant.

Hundreds of Submitted, Individual Self Certified Tests Reviewed

State Water Board staff reviewed the self-certification submittals to ensure they were
complete, well-documented, and clear. Since the June 22 submission deadline, staff has
worked to follow up with suppliers whose self-certifications were inadequate.

Nearly all of the water suppliers that were contacted about an inadequate self-certification
furnished additional information. However, nine suppliers’ submissions are still inadequate,
and these suppliers were issued Informational Orders on August 16, 2016. Those suppliers
will have to provide the identified additional information to the State Water Board. Suppliers
that do not provide complete self-certifications may have them rejected, and be returned to
their March 2016 conservation standard. If a supplier does not respond to an Information
Order within 30 days, the supplier may also face monetary penalties.

The majority of suppliers projected sufficient potable water supply under three additional
years of drought and passed the “stress test”, meaning zero percent state-mandated
conservation standard compared to 2013. Thirty-six suppliers identified new conservation
standards based on supply shortfall from “stress test” results. Thirty-two urban water
suppliers did not submit “stress test” and retain March 2016 conservation standard. The
figure below shows the results of the self-certifications and status of conservation standards.

m Self-certified 0%

| 3 | mSelf-certified>20%
[ Self-certified 15-20%

B Self-certified 11-15%

O Self-certified 6-10%

B Self-certified 1-5%

M Retain current standard

*The above results include one supplier new to reporting that also submitted “stress test”
information, bringing the total number of urban water suppliers to 411.

Page 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 14 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136 Page 11 of 29

Fact Sheet

More than 4.2 million Californians are served by the 68 urban water suppliers that will have a
state-mandated conservation standard, either based on the “stress test” results or because
suppliers opted to keep their existing conservation standard.

Despite the conservation standard of zero percent, the majority of water suppliers reported
water savings in June 2016 compared to June 2013. In the Bay Area, Contra Costa Water
District, Dublin San Ramon Services District, and Alameda County Water District are among
17 water suppliers that passed their “stress test” and reported water conservation above 25
percent in June 2016. Additionally, several agencies opted to maintain voluntary
conservation standards above the requirements based on the “stress test” results.

The regulation keeps in place the monthly reporting requirements and specific prohibitions
against certain water uses. Those prohibitions include watering down a sidewalk with a hose
instead of using a broom or a brush, or overwatering a landscape to where water is running
off the lawn, over a sidewalk and into the gutter. Prohibitions directed to the hospitality
industry also remain in place. Prohibitions against homeowners associations taking action
against homeowners during a declared drought remain as well. As directed by Governor
Brown'’s Executive Order B-37-16, the Board will separately take action to make some of
these requirements and prohibitions permanent.

The adopted regulation is the result of review of many meetings, written and oral comments
from a public workshop on April 20 to receive input on conservation needs through the
summer and fall, and lessons learned since the Water Board first adopted drought
emergency water conservation regulations.

Governor and Board Actions Achieved Historic Conservation Statewide

In his April 1, 2015 Executive Order, Governor Brown mandated a 25 percent water use
reduction by users of urban water supplies across California.

In May 2015, the State Water Board adopted an emergency regulation requiring a cumulative
25 percent reduction in overall potable urban water use over the following 9 months. The
May 2015 Emergency Regulation used a sliding scale for setting conservation standards, so
that communities that have already reduced their residential gallons per capita per day (R-
GPCD) through past conservation had lower mandates than those that had not made such
gains since the last major drought. Conservation tiers for urban water suppliers were set
between eight percent and 36 percent, based on residential per capita water use for the
months of July - September 2014.

During this time, statewide water conservation was unprecedented. In those 10 months
alone, the state realized nearly a 24 percent savings in water use as compared to same
months in 2013, resulting in some 1.30 million acre-feet of water conserved throughout
California, enough to supply 6.5 million people with water for an entire year.

Page 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 15 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136 Page 12 of 29

Fact Sheet

On Feb. 2, 2016, based on Governor Brown's November 2015 Executive Order, the State
Water Board approved an updated and extended emergency regulation that continued
mandatory reductions through October.

The February 2016 Emergency Regulation responded to calls for continuing the conservation
structure that has spurred such dramatic savings, while providing greater consideration of
some localized factors that influence water needs around the state: climate differences,
population growth and significant investments in new local, drought-resilient water supplies
such as potable wastewater reuse and desalination. The February Emergency Regulation
was superseded by the Board's May 18 emergency regulation. Under the new reporting
structure adopted by the Board May 18, water districts will continue to report water use, but
had the option of identifying a new conservation standard based on any shortfall in projected
supply over three drought years.

The State Water Board's May 18 emergency regulation responded in part to Governor
Brown's May 9, 2016_Executive Order directing actions aimed at using water wisely, reducing
water waste, and improving water use efficiency for the years and decades ahead. The
Executive Order, in part, directed the State Water Board to extend the emergency regulations
for urban water conservation through the end of January 2017. As called for in his Executive
Order, it is anticipated the State Water Board will be working closely with the Department of
Woater Resources and other agencies to define and establish water efficiency standards for
the state to ensure a more reliable water supply and to make state water users more resilient
and prepared over the long-term.

( This fact sheet was last updated August 15, 2016)

Page 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 16 of 73



Page 13 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136

I_q._ﬁcm ._mvw.ﬁ}n)'

9T0C ‘9T Isn3Sny

2Juew.o}iad pue ‘Suluue|d ‘Ydieasay Jo 21440

S} NS9Y 1S9 -SS241S
:uolje|n3ay UoIeAIdSUO)
191e M\ ueqan Aduasdiswy

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 17 of 73



Page 14 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136

pJepuels uoileAIasuU0d 3ullsixa daay 01 uonndp —

Alljigelas Ailddns uajem
}JO ,,1S91-SSaJ3S,, UO paseq pJepuels UoljeAlasuo) —

si91jddns Jaiem uequn 4oy yoeosdde uoiledi}i14a)-}|9s

uolle|ngal Aduagdiawa gTQZ Ae|A WoJ) syuswalinbal
J9sSN-pua Jaylo pue suoniqiyoid panuinuo)

9T0Z ABIA Ul PaIJIPOW pUB PIPUIIXS
uo11e|N33J UOIIRAISSUOD J9lem uegan Adussdiaw]

punoJaa)oeg

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 18 of 73



Page 15 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136

solewllss Alljige|ieAe
J21em apiaosd 031 paJdinbal salouade 9|eS3|OYM

(6T0T) Je2A pJiy3 Jo pua 1e adeioys Jo
[9A3] Y1IM 91JNSUSWIWOD PJEPURLS UOIIBAIDSUOD 195

S[9AS| puewap 9|qe10d yTOZ-ETOT 9N

SUOIIPUOD
0130|0JpAY STOZ-ETOZ 3uIsn 1Yy3noJp JO SsJedh
|leuollippe 934yl uo paseq sisAjeue Ajddns 4a1epn

591 SSallS,,
AMjiqel|ay Ajddns jo uoijediyiiad-j|9s

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 19 of 73



Page 16 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136

7 J91eMpUn0ID 7 - TI9IYSHIOM “T  SWPEIY 4 4 »

‘pamayo Aobay so ‘ioak Bumayof ays Jo Addns ay) w pajosodiosu; 51 10ad avo wouf sanoduos Auy ,

0°0T6'T 00TZT 0017'Z (pa19512s syun ul) sa1ddns ajge|ieae 0 T¥L018NS

04 AuowW 50 pasu ‘saaunos papdns-Jjas ajow ppo 0y >> N/A 13|28 :[aquasap) 12410
N/ABB|2S saBueyixg
N/A 3|28 siajsuesl
N/AB|SS UCIIEUI|BS3(] J21EMBIS
g sayompuncid ajapdwio) >>| 0°00L 0°00L 0°00L NfAP3|2S XX uIseg 13]EMPUNOIE) |B207
NfA 13|25 (2quosap) Jaul0 1IS1EM S0BNS
0°006 0°00Z°T 000%'T N/APB|2S SWeans [eI07] (2quosap) Jaylo 1s1em adepns
N/A 3|28 13A1Y OPEIO|O]) 1I21EM 22BUNS
N/A 3|2 dAD HI31EM 30e NS
N/AP3|2S dM\S 1J23em 30BNS
N/A D3| (31qe10d) Buiphozy 1a1em

a3anddns-413s
Z\Cf”—uw_ww C la|esajoym
N/AB|SS T J3|ES3|0UM
?_M}.—Uw_ww E I=|ES3|0UM,
NfAP3|SS T J2|esajouym
a8ed Jajesajoym mmm| 0°0TE 0°0TE 0°0tE N/APB|2S XX I2|BSS|OUM Tl=3|essjoym

Joad Yyooa waayddns 1330 J3)1033J 343 0] J3AI3P 0] 5133dX3 J3[O530YM 3y J310m JO 3wnjoa 3yl uo uvopwIofu o} (S)yul gam 12241p 3pIacid << QINddNSs YITVSIIOHM

. 1oquiny waysks Juin qamn 13110 610Z AM + BTOZ AMA = LTOZ AML ésteak oud uonduasag Jo Addns 30 s30un0s
uj pasn aunos (shrapinoid yo awep

IIEM, 19|ESB|OYM UOIEWLIOJU| JD|ESI|OUM uj 3|qe|IEAY IDIEM

sal|ddns 1a1eMm 2|qejieny

aunsoaw fo spun 333135 == _ [EVIEEEN mhum_
nduj Jasn wouy payun 535N 13410 03 papiwwod saijddns pue saijddns J33em 3|ge|IBAR UD UOIjBLIOUI 233uT (Z)
uo1333|35 Jo Induj u3sn “NUaLW umopdolp 24l WoL) SINSESW JO SHIUN 23|35 2583|d (1)
anN3od suonaniysul ndug 1asn
Jayddns Jajom uogun Jo 3wWou J3uT == _ 1311ddns tm_mw_

w04 uoissiwgns ejeq pue uoiesyiua) Ayiqeray Ajddns Jazem Jo z dais
Ja1iddns 121em jenpinlpul Joj Ajddns 121em ajqe|ieae [ejo] : T 129YsyJoM

JS9L SsaJ1s,, 19pun Ajddng pajiaload

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 20 of 73



Page 17 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136

(ease ouejuQ/ouly) ‘ssaijddns g) Auioyiny saijoeq 131ep\ —
(s1a11ddns zz) Aluoyiny Ja1epp Ajuno) 0391q ues —
:SUOI1LII}I1D-}[9S Pa1e3ai33e OM]

,1591-5S9431S,, @Y1 pai1|dwod ‘Sulyiodal 01 mau
Jo1|ddns auo sn|d ‘sianddns Ja1em ueqJin TTy JOINO 8/ E

Jpd-salisqom ajesajoym/saisqam ajesajoym/3as Aduasiawa/saop/jeyod

~uoljeAalasuod/swesdosd/sansst 193em/A0S eI SpIeoqialemmmm//:d1y

UOI1BWLIOUI PIPIACIC SID|BSIIOUYM 87

suoilssiwgng ,1S9] SSaJ1S,,

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 21 of 73



Page 18 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136

suolssiwgns 913|dwodul
Yam sualiddns 01 panssi s1apJQ UollewJoju] uIN

uoljewJojui SulAjie|d
pue SJUaWNIopP paJinbal 4o} dn-MO||0} |[euwOJu|

SISAjeue pajuaWINJoP-||oM
pue ssaua1a|dwod 0} SUOISSILINS JO MIIADY

AJ11492-4|9S 10U pIp 1eyl sualjddns 01 yaeasinQ

$S920.d M3INJY

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 22 of 73



Page 19 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136

uollew.Joul Jajesajoym
yolew jou pip uoljewdojul Jaijddns Ja3epn .

uoljeyuawnoop
suiyjoddns apnoul Jou pip suolle|ndjed) .

Jeajoun sem AlljigejieAe J121eMpuUNOID) .
:A1essa2ou sem dn moj|o} 249ym sajdwiex]

$S920.d M3INJY

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 23 of 73



Page 20 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136

%0¢-ST P=yI=d-41es O
%0C< Pai}i=0-419S O |

%0 Paliiiad-4Ies @

Spiepuels UoIIeAIasSu0) Pala)-4|9S

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 24 of 73



Page 21 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136

N .

Jon1y . . Aeg
SETH uejuoyeq el uinbeor 580D 15E0) 025PUel4 Janiy uejuoyeq 1SE0)
opeiojo) yinos ale|ny uesg yinos |esual ues ojuswesdes  YuonN .h_._t‘
-0
szv'oze - 09
sro'ves
- 00T
%0< plepuUBlS UO[1EAIS5UOD) 9v8's60 . 0ST
3uloe4 ajdoad JO JaqWNN —=—
(3unsixa uie1al Jo ||BfI0YS 3593-559115) OTP'ZHE'T
%0< PJepuels uolleAlasu o)
- 00¢

(JleJ340Ys 1593-559415 Ou)
%0 PJEPUBIS UOI1EAIDSUOD) M

uoi139y 2130]04pAH AqQ spiepuels UOIBAIDSUO)

sJ91|ddng J91BA0 UBQIMN JO JBQWINN

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 25 of 73



Page 22 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136

) I

Janry Aeg
Jany uejuoyel el uinbeor 15e0) 15807 0951DUEId JaAny UElUOYeE] 15e0)
opeioje) yinos aJeny ues yinos [ UE) UBS  OJUBWEIES YUON  YON
| 1 | | 1 1 | | | 1
v, el = . e
er VI 1
T - 61 QT 6T 6T 9T
7 LE
| 74
.\u\
\ 69 2,0T-9 338181 AlRIUN|oA O
1281B] UOIIBAIDSUOD) AuBlun|OA
&
(11e4140Ys 31593-559415 ou} LS1 / %ST-TT }28.e1 Aleiunjop m
%0 pJEPURIS UOIIBAISSUOD) M /
. f SE %02-9T 138121 AlRIUN|oA @
R KN o (53 507< 138481 AJRIUNjOA O
EES TR | I u.‘

w2 wapr D [

s}938ie] uoljeAlasuo) Aiejunjop

Q
LN

00T

0SsT

00¢

sJ191|ddng Ja1epn ueqan JO Jaquinpn

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 26 of 73



Page 23 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136

r Y -

eiep [euonippe 1sanbaJ 4o swie|d Alljige|ieae
J91em AJlIan 01 siaijddns sulu 01 SI9pJQ UOIleWIOU|

23eyioys Ajddns e pajedipul (3uadiad g) sialjddns 9¢ —

Alddns
JUBIDIHNS PBIINDD-}9S (1uddJ4ad 1g) sto1jddns g€ —

1YSnoJp Jo sieaA |euollippe 934yl Japun .

SpJepuels 3ullSIXa uielad |[Im (Jua243d g) sua1lddns Z§E

Alewwng

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 27 of 73



Page 24 of 29

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136

$8941/t09°18)BMINOBARS
IS JnQ pue |
JIJEA\ JIN(Q) IABS Y

-

/T0Z Adenuga{ ui3ag 03 uolle|n3aJ
Adua3Jawa papualxa |ellualod Joj ueld

suol}qiyoJd a1sem Jajem juauewsad dojpaaq
19q0120 ul doys)Jopn pleog —
suolloe Adualdl}jg pue uolleAIasuO0) Jalepn WJ3l-3U0T

S|9A3| UOI1BAIaSUQOD JO1IUOIA

sd3a31S 1XoN

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 28 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136 Page 25 of 29

CALIFORNIA

Water Boards

>

State Water Resources Control Board

September 2, 2016 Sent via Electronic and U.S. Mail

Mr. Joseph Zoba

General Manager

Yucaipa Valley Water District
12770 2nd Street

Yucaipa, CA 92399
jzoba@yvwd.dst.ca.us

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF VIOLATION FOR FAILURE TO MEET WATER CONSERVATION
STANDARD AND ORDER FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

On May 5, 2015, the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) adopted
Resolution 2015-0032, an Emergency Regulation for Statewide Urban Water Conservation
(Emergency Regulation) pursuant to Water Code section 1058.5. On May 9, 2016, the
Govemor issued Executive Order B-37-16 directing the State Water Board to adjust and extend
its emergency water conservation regulations through the end of January 2017 in recognition of
the differing water supply conditions for many communities. In response to the Govemor's
order, the State Water Board adopted a revised Emergency Regulation on May 18, 2016 that
required urban water suppliers to submit information certifying supply reliability for three
additional years of drought pursuant to California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 864.5.

The Emergency Regulation requires each urban water supplier to “reduce its total potable water
production by the percentage identified as its conservation standard,” pursuant to the California
Code of Regulations, title 23, section 864.5(a)(5).

Section 866(b) of the Emergency Regulation provides the State Water Board with the authority
to issue Information Orders requiring urban water suppliers to submit additional information
related to water production, water use, or water conservation.

QOur records indicate that the Yucaipa Valley Water District (District) submitted the information
to the State Water Board as required by section 864.5 of the Emergency Regulation. The State
Water Board's Office of Research, Planning, and Performance has reviewed the information
submitted by the District and has applied the self-certified conservation standard of 20 percent
compared to water produced in 2013, effective June 1, 2016. Compliance is how assessed on
a cumulative basis starting in June 2016.

As of July 2016, the District has not met the conservation standard. You should immediately
take additional steps to enhance water conservation efforts and ensure that the conservation
requirement is met in the few months between now and January 2017.

Furthermore, | am issuing the District an Informational Order under section 866(b) that requires
the District to provide the State Water Board information relating to water production, water use,

15, cHaIR | THoMAS HoWARD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

1001 | Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 | Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100, Sacramento, CA 95812-0100 www.waterbeards.ca.gov

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 29 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136 Page 26 of 29

Yucaipa Valley Water District -2- September 2, 2016

and water conservation efforts. Please see Attachment A for the information you are required to
provide by October 3, 2016. Please provide this information electronically to Ms. Jasmine
Qaxaca at jasmine.oaxaca@waterboards.ca.gov. Failure to provide the information within 30
days, or any additional time extension granted, is a violation subject to civil liability of up to $500
per day, for each day the violation continues.

If you have questions, please contact Dr. Matthew Buffleben at (916) 341-5891, or by email at
matthew.buffleben@waterboards.ca.gov.

Slncerely / /

/m 4

Christian M. Carngan If)lrector
Office of Enforcement

Attachment

cc: (via email only)

Dr. Matthew Buffleben, Chief

Special Investigations Unit

Office of Enforcement
matthew.buffleben@waterboards.ca.gov

Ms. Jasmine Oaxaca, PE

Special Investigations Unit

Office of Enforcement
jasmine.oaxaca@waterboards.ca.qov

Mr. Max Gomberg

Climate and Conservation Manager

Office of Research, Planning, and Performance
max.gomberg{@waterboards.ca.qgov

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 30 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136 Page 27 of 29

ATTACHMENT A

Information Order

1.

Describe any and all actions approved by your governing board since April 1, 2015, to increase
conservation.

Does your agency have conservation programs that specifically target the following customer
classes?

A. Residential — Single Family
B. Residential — Multi-Family
C. Commercial

D. Industrial

E. Institutional

Does your agency have an active leak detection and repair program? (If yes, please describe,
including budget and personnel assigned).

Does your agency run conservation outreach and education programs? (If yes, please describe
and answer the questions below).
A. Annual budget
B. Has the budget increased since April 1, 20157
C. Which of the following messaging pathways are used?
i. Mailers (including billing inserts)
ii. Door hangers

iii. Phone calls
iv. Radio
v. TV

vi. Newspaper
vii. Community Events (e.g., street fairs, neighborhood meetings, business association
meetings)
viii. Email
ix. Website
X. Programs in Schools
xi. Business Partnerships
xii. Billboards
D. Average number of hours per month dedicated to conservation education and outreach
E. Number of personnel that work on education and outreach more than half-time.
i. Does your agency use student interns?
F. Are conservation education and outreach programs offered in languages other than English?
(If yes, list languages).
G. Are any conservation and outreach programs targeted to populations whose primary
language is not English? (If yes, please describe).

Does your agency run any conservation programs jointly with other entities? (E.g. have you

partnered with your electric service provider?).

A. Does your agency collaborate with any service organizations? (E.g. Americorps, California
Conservation Corps). (If yes, please describe).

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 31 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136 Page 28 of 29

ATTACHMENT A

6. Does your agency run any appliance rebate programs? If yes, please describe the rebate
amount for each appliance below and provide the total rebate budget.

Washing Machines

Dishwashers

Toilets

Faucet aerators & showerheads

Commercial laundry

Commercial/Institutional Kitchens (e.g. pre-rinse spray valves)

Other

@mMmpowy

7. Does your agency run any water efficient landscape programs? (If yes, check below and provide
a description of the program including amount available for rebates and total amount budgeted
for these programs).

A. Landscape Audits
B. Turf Removal Rebates
C. Water-Wise Gardening Classes/Informational Materials

8. Does your agency have personnel dedicated to water waste enforcement? (If yes, please
describe your enforcement program and answer the questions below).
A. Number of personnel that work on enforcement more than half-time
i. Do any of these personnel speak languages commonly spoken in the community?
Average number of hours spent on enforcement per week
Average number of enforcement patrols per week
Average number of hours spent responding to water waste complaints from residents since
April 1, 2015.
E. Monthly enforcement budget
F. Capacity to receive water waste complaints by the following methods:
i. Phone
ii. Letter
iii. Email
iv. Web Portal
v. Mobile Application
G. Average response time for investigating a water waste complaint
H. Average response time for responding to a report of a leaking pipe
Fine structure for repeat violations

cow

9. Which type of rate structure does your agency use for residential customers?
Flat Rate

Uniform Rate

Inclining Block Rate (Tiered Rate)

Seasonal Rate

Allocation-Based Rate

Other

mmpoowp

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 32 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-136 Page 29 of 29

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

ATTACHMENT A

Has your agency instituted any type of drought rate or pricing (e.g. drought surcharge) since
June 1, 20147 (If yes, please describe).

What rates and pricing mechanisms are used to incent conservation by non-residential
customers?

When was the last time your agency modified its rate structure?

What is your agency’s billing frequency?

Provide a complete copy of your agency’s rate/tariff

Provide a complete copy of your agency’s conservation ordinance/rules

Are all your residents on water meters?
A. If no, is there a plan in place to install meters?

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 33 of 73



'
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 16-137

W
Date: September 27, 2016

Subject: Overview of the Yucaipa Valley Water District’'s Strategic Plan for a
Sustainable Future, the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
and Related Water Resource Issues

On August 20, 2008, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 11-2008 establishing a
strategic plan for the management, integration and preservation of water resources
(“Sustainability Plan”). This Sustainability Plan embodied the concepts of water resource
management and the full integration of services offered by the Yucaipa Valley Water District as

shown below.
Yucaipa Valley Regional Oak Glen Surface Water
Water Filtration Facility (—@ Filtration Facility

|
2 oon |
@

Wochholz Regional
Water Recycling
Facility

Recognizing that water resources would become more strained and less available in the future,
the Board of Directors authorized the construction of fully integrated infrastructure system that
would be coupled with the following specific goals and strategies to provide a roadmap for a long-
term sustainable future for our service area. The following topics are specifically addressed in
the Sustainability Plan:

J

F

Yucaipa Valley Brineline

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 34 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-137 Page 2 of 7

Planning and Development;

Surface Water Supplies;

Groundwater Supplies;

Recycled Water;

Water Conservation and Use Efficiency;
Allocation of Imported Supplemental Water;
Compatibility with Water Shortage Response Stages;
Growth and Development;

Watershed Management;

Energy Management;

Pollution Prevention; and

Infrastructure Management.

The District’s Sustainability Plan is available online from our website at www.yvwd.dst.ca.us.

On Sept. 16, 2014, Governor Jerry Brown signed into law a three-bill legislative package, known
as the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014 (the “Act”). The Act provides a
framework for sustainable management of groundwater supplies by local authorities, with a limited
role for state intervention only if necessary to protect the resource. The Act protects existing
surface water and groundwater rights and does not impact current drought response measures.

The Act requires the formation of local groundwater sustainability agencies (GSAs) that must
assess conditions in their local water basins and adopt locally-based management plans. While
the Act provides substantial time - 20 years - for GSAs to implement plans and achieve long-term
groundwater sustainability there are a number of milestones that are quickly approaching.

San Greenspoy Ry
Bernarding

[t | Airport

N'Wate

w Forest
: Falls

LW Wilson 5t

T

Collu«lfwuud Ave
AlessandroBlve

Moreno 5 Cactusive

Valley &

farch Air §
BEEVE ﬂ?

ETY

- Laks Ferne

" State

. Recmation Ama
| Lake
| Perria

| \ f‘f":’ ™ -'n'l“‘l'!"—hwa.%t
. 7 Qﬁ_’-

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 35 of 73



Page 3 of 7

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-137

SHEM DIRLNS PALIMULOIMI)

Jo uoneydep Juesymilis u ynse suogoenxe
J3IEMPUNGIB SisyM UBQIPUD3 B U} 5 UTEEY
B YL SOU|LIIEP PRIg i pue sancs
pojuaweiduy Busmg jou so eyenbopey) s
459 8 By} SUILLIREP RIS0g B4} M
vanRiINsUs Ut gMa i Asuonagoad,

=0 urseq ® 0eulisap Ao preeg

“Eniwgns jo sAep o Uyim uonnad sy) uo spe peog
au) @9 st uofgad syl i SUNLLIZIED O] YD WM SASUO
paog o) uopeubisep-un o) opged dew sujseq Levojagelg

“HMQ 1M SISUCD pUBog | SRS

usuq Kivuonuaoid, o ui poijnsa: 1oy KaUaiayap al paipasas iy o AR paOSUL Jol S iy e
Jou sy Aauolie ooy v j suejd wuayu: dojossp of uifiag ew puog sad (s} ane om uew 20w Buseare suosiad

jenuue jo
“snyEls Amuoneqoid ai ul pansal

W) AUBIAGAP B POHGILDL 0U
say kaunbe [@30| @ JBY) SUILLGL 0D

"HMC BU) YW UOGEYNSUOD Ul PIECE 1428 10U [|Wh J0

S 45O Yl 181 SBUNLGERP PIe0g &1 41 ‘wogeuliisap Lievageqoud e 51 SO BT 1B} SIUILLEEP ‘PIBCE Sy}
i UoqEynIuos Ul WG B . evoneqoad, ey eef suo suseq m I u'uma i Awuogeg:
58 urseq Aoud wnipaw pue ybsy a pajeipiene Agaanus s sued 8 uiseq peyepIano-AEagus &
spubisep o) Buumay B proy Aew preog s Burdojenap uibeq Aew pasog suliisap o) Buueey B poy daw paog

HMO o Appqeumsns spoemo) ssaufiosd
o padal apwasd sys ueyeaey djenuue
pun uondope Jso Bumes) | udy up
‘d80 B 1Bpun pabeusw &g s

‘siuyseq Apold wnapsw pue yBiy sy iy

"PONSGUIAS UBDY BUY YSD OV Ji ¥SO 58

MG 9 Aipgeungsns spaema) ssaibosd uo pasuodss. ajeaip 30 uixm ySnu Apino)

woda) apmord syso symasey denuue
pui uofidops 45O Buwaiie) § udy UD

‘989 Jopun pobieusw ag psnu “suseq Auoud wnipsu pug yBy
YRIPIBAD O SURIPUDS [B30U3 0} jaelgns. 1 10 {iuoguanbe Jo) SyeS ysaqeIs3
peyuap) suseq Auoud wnipsuw pus by

9107 1€ 220

“eEpdy) ensuayeidey -gLi uHE(ng seysgnd Yma

URIPIBHO §0 SUORIPUOS (23013 0} J3algns
susnq (popouu su) senssi0) pup LeqURLALY
uiseg pajepdn ‘saugpunog Liseg pajpdn ym

SjEpdr) Wyl -giL ussng saysgnd yma

aulawi] uone|siba Ja)empunols)

‘845D o) sangeusayE Bugen@e o)
suchnBos sidope WD pue swawsasle
vaneuod pue s4so fuguawsdu) pua

Bunanjess o suagenbes sidope HMQ

‘W0 o spodes mnuue Bugaugns uilieq pue
WG o) uewBpn Ly ugns suiseq peleapnipy

“seLBpUNDY Usseq esiae of suonenfal ndope uma

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 36 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-137 Page 4 of 7

On July 27, 2015, the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency (“SGPWA") adopted a Facility Capacity
Fee that consists of an infrastructure charge of $171 per equivalent dwelling unit and a fee to
purchase additional water rights of $6,231 per acre foot?.

While the District should be commended for the foresight and implementation of a strategic plan
prepared the District for the obstacles and regulations that followed in subsequent years should
be commended, our work if far from finished. The District staff will be presenting issues and
solutions that will require: (1) an update to the Sustainability Plan; (2) dedication of staff resources
specifically focused on water resource management; (3) operational plans that maintain the
maximum benefit commitments required by the Regional Water Quality Control Board for
Yucaipa, San Timoteo and Beaumont; (4) dedication of staff resources for the large-scale
implementation of dual-plumbed homes; and (5) financial resources sufficient to support items 1-
4 plus the ongoing maintenance of existing infrastructure together with planned infrastructure
improvements.

1 The San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency (“SGPWA”) published rate for the purchase of new water rights at
$6,231 per acre foot will need to be calculated for each new development since the purchase of new water
rights will be directly dependent on the State Water Project annual average reliability factor and the amount
of water rights needed to serve each project. For example, a new dual-plumbed hone will only need to
purchase water rights for the drinking water portion of the anticipated water demand and not to meet
irrigation needs. The SGPWA published cost for the purchase of water rights of $6,231 does not
include the cost of transporting water in the State Water Project for delivery to the Yucaipa Valley
Water District.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 37 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-137 Page 5 of 7

Association
of California
Water Agencies

— Sirce 1910

Leadership « Advocacy
Information « Service

®
. SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER
MANAGEMENT ACT OF 2014

::h_

Frequently Asked Questions
Q: What is the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014?

A: The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014 is a comprehensive three-bill package that
includes AB 1739 (Dickinson), SB 1168 (Pavley), and SB 1319 (Pavley) and sets the framework for
statewide long-term sustainable groundwater management by local authorities.

It requires the formation of new groundwater sustainability agencies (GSAs) tasked with assessing the
conditions in their local basins and adopting locally-based sustainable management plans. It provides for
limited state intervention only when a GSA is not formed and / or fails to create and implement a plan
that will result in groundwater sustainability within 20 years.

Q: What authority will GSAs have?

A: GSAs are empowered to utilize a number of new management tools to achieve the sustainability
goal. For example, GSAs may require registration of groundwater wells, mandate annual extraction
reports from individual wells, impose limits on extractions, and assess fees to support creation and
adoption of a groundwater sustainability plan (GSP). GSAs also may request a revision of a groundwater
basin boundary, including the establishment new subbasins.

A GSA may adopt a single plan covering an entire basin or may combine several plans from multiple
agencies.

Q: Is there any funding available to assist GSAs?

A: If approved by voters, Proposition 1 — the Water Quality, Supply and Infrastructure Improvement Act
of 2014 — would provide $100 million in funding to help create and implement GSPs.

Q: When do sustainable groundwater management plans have to be completed and implemented?

A: GSPs for critically overdrafted basins must be completed and adopted by the GSA by Jan. 31, 2020.
GSPs for high- and medium-priority basins not in overdraft must be completed and adopted by the GSA
by Jan. 31, 2022. All high- and medium-priority groundwater basins must achieve sustainability within 20
years of GSP adoption.

Q: Who determines whether a groundwater sustainability plan is sufficient?
A: The Department of Water Resources (DWR) is tasked with reviewing GSPs for compliance. If DWR

determines that an adequate GSP has not been adopted or that it is not being implemented in a way

Prepared by the Association of California Water Agencies www.acwa.com
October 2014

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 38 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-137 Page 6 of 7

Frequently Asked Questions

that will achieve sustainability within 20 years, then the State Water Resources Control Board may
designate the basin “probationary.”

After receiving notice from the State Board, local authorities will have 180 days to address GSP
deficiencies. If the plan is brought into compliance the state will remove the “probationary” designation
and will have no further authority to intervene.

If the deficiencies are not addressed by the GSA, the State Board is authorized to create an interim plan
that would remain in effect only until the GSA could assume responsibility with a compliant plan that
will achieve sustainability.

Q: What does sustainable groundwater management mean?

A: The aim of the legislation is to have groundwater basins managed within the sustainable yield of each
basin. The legislation defines “sustainable groundwater management” as the management and use of
groundwater in a manner that can be maintained during the planning and implementation horizon
without causing undesirable results, which are defined as any of the following effects:

e Chronic lowering of groundwater levels (not including overdraft during a drought, if a basin is
otherwise managed)

e Significant and unreasonable reductions in groundwater storage

e Significant and unreasonable seawater intrusion

e Significant and unreasonable degradation of water quality

e Significant and unreasonable land subsidence

e Surface water depletions that have significant and unreasonable adverse impacts on beneficial
uses

Q: Isn’t this basically a state takeover of groundwater?

A: No. At its core, the legislation provides a framework for the improved management of groundwater
supplies by local authorities. In fact, it provides protection against state intervention, provided that local
agencies develop and implement groundwater sustainability plans as required by the legislation.
Significantly, the legislation provides tools and authorities some agencies have previously lacked to
manage for sustainability. In addition, it provides substantial time (20 years from the time a GSP is
adopted) to take the actions necessary to achieve sustainability.

Q: Does this legislation take away the ability of growers to pump groundwater if the current drought
continues?

A: No. The legislation will not affect the ability of local water managers and water users to get through
the current drought. The legislation allows local managers time to get on the path of sustainability. It
recognizes that implementation of local groundwater sustainability plans may take up to 20 years.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 39 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-137 Page 7 of 7

Frequently Asked Questions

Q: How does this legislation affect existing water and property rights?

A: The legislation does not change existing groundwater rights. Groundwater rights will continue to be
subject to regulation under article 10, section 2, of the California Constitution.

Q: Will this legislation make future adjudications more complicated?

A: No. In fact, it is possible that future adjudications would be made easier because there will be more
data and information about the basin and pumpers available. Although it is important to note that the
legislation will restrict public release of information related to individual groundwater pumpers.

Q: Does this legislation allocate groundwater for environmental and habitat purposes?

A: The legislation does not allocate water for any purpose. There is no expansion of water rights and the
public trust doctrine does not apply to groundwater. Local agencies may choose to address this issue in
their plans, if they desire.

Q: Why doesn’t this legislation address groundwater recharge as a beneficial use of surface water?

A: Groundwater recharge is currently accomplished by filing a petition with the State Board that
demonstrates the water would be put to beneficial use. ACWA members have been working on
legislative language to address this matter but have not yet reached agreement on any
recommendations.

Q: Where can | get more information on groundwater sustainability?
A: Information is available from the following resources:

California Department of Water Resources Groundwater Information Center
http://www.water.ca.gov/groundwater/

ACWA’s Recommendations for Achieving Groundwater Sustainability
http://www.acwa.com/content/groundwater/acwa-recommendations-achieving-groundwater-

sustainability

California Water Foundation Information / Recommendations on Groundwater Sustainability
www.californiawaterfoundation.org

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 40 of 73



Capital Improvement Projects

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 41 of 73



P M
' Yucaipa Valley Water District - Workshop Memorandum 16-138

W
Date: September 27, 2016
Subject: Status Report on the Construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon Drinking

Water Reservoir R-12.4 - Calimesa

At the regular meeting on July 16, 2014, the Board authorized the solicitation of bids for the
construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon R-12.4 Reservoir located on Singleton Road in Calimesa
[Director Memorandum No. 14-060]. On November 19, 2014, the Board of Directors awarded the
construction contract for the reservoir facility to Gateway Pacific Contractors [Director
Memorandum No. 14-091].

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an update on the progress of the reservoir
construction project.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 42 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-138 Page 2 of 7

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 43 of 73




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-138 Page 3 of 7

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 44 of 73




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-138 Page 4 of 7

. AL 4l e

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 45 of 73




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-138 Page 5 of 7

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 46 of 73




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-138 Page 6 of 7

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 47 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-138 Page 7 of 7

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 48 of 73



P M

' Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 16-139
W

Date: September 27, 2016

Subject: Status Report on the Digester Cleaning and Cover Replacement
Project at the Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility

The Yucaipa Valley Water District operates and maintains four anaerobic digesters for sludge
conditioning, each with a diameter of 45 feet and a side water depth of 22 feet, yielding a working
capacity of approximately 262,000 gallons per digester. The digesters treat sludge drawn from
both the primary clarifiers and from the dissolved air flotation thickeners. Digested sludge flows
by gravity and can be stored temporarily in a sludge holding tank before being conveyed to the
belt presses for dewatering. To keep the digesters functioning properly they should be cleaned
every 8-10 years in order to remove the accumulated build-up of sand, grit, and other debris.

Construction
. . : Summary of Work
Timeline

s Construction of Digester Nos. 1 and 2 and
1976-design appurtenant equipment, (e.g. heaters)
1984-constr e Digester No. 1 equipped with a fixed cover and

Digester No. 2 equipped with a floating cover

¢ Construction of Digester Nos. 3 and 4
Stage | Expansion Project 1992 * Both Digester No. 3 and Digester No. 4 equipped
with fixed covers

Digester No. 2 Cover » Digester No. 2 cover converted from floating to
: . 1994 .
Modifications fixed configuration

Digester Cleaning 2004  Digester Nos. 1-4 Cleaning

Wastewater Treatment Plant

Digester Coating 2005 e Digester Nos. 1-4 Coating of Cover
Digester and Sludge Holding 2005 * Digester Nos. 1-4 and Digester Holding Tank
Tank Modifications Project Pump Mix System installation

When the digesters were cleaned in 2005, the District staff assessed the condition of the digesters
and related equipment. Based on corrosion identified at this time, the District made a decision to
replace at least two covers the next time the digesters were scheduled to be cleaned.

In 2015, the District staff worked with RMC to develop a construction bid schedule that included
a series of construction alternatives for cleaning and/or replacement of the digester covers. After
carefully evaluating the cleaning/construction bids received for this project, the Board of Directors
decided to award a construction contract to Pascal & Ludwig for the cleaning and replacement of
four digester covers for a sum not to exceed $2,175,000. [DM 15-041]

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an update on the status of the construction project.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 49 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-139 Page 2 of 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 50 of 73




Workshop Memorandum No. 16-139 Page 3 of 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 51 of 73




Policy Issues

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 52 of 73



29)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 16-140
W

Date: September 27, 2016

Subject: Discussion Regarding Potential On-Bill Financing for Recycled Water
Connection Improvements to Ridgeview Elementary School

Yucaipa Valley Water District strives to develop and advance innovative and effective public
policies in an effort to improve the overall management of our water resources.

The District staff has been working together with the staff at the Yucaipa Calimesa Joint Unified
School District to convert the play fields at Ridgeview Elementary School from drinking water to
recycled water. While recycled water is available for the school in Sunnyside Drive, the elevation
of the play fields will require the installation of an irrigation pump to provide sufficient pressure to
allow the existing sprinkler system to function properly.

=

=

—y Ridgeview
" %_  Elementary School
- . R

erE“_‘——H—_.__,___ g

s - — . -, - _'_“'__h

A - —— B
Ty .
B

L

The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss the establishment of a pilot program to utilize on-
bill financing as a method to accommodate the installation of a recycled water pump at this site.
Using on-bill financing, the water district to pay for the installation of the irrigation pump and the
school district would reimburse the water district from the differential between drinking water rates

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 53 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-140 Page 2 of 2

and recycled water rates over time. If the Board of Directors decided to implement this program,
the on-bill financing program would only be available to local governments such as the Yucaipa-
Calimesa Unified School District, City of Yucaipa and the City of Calimesa at a fixed interest rate
with a provision to discontinue irrigation water service for non-payment. By limiting the availability
of this program to local government agencies, the District significantly reduces the risk of non-
payment and the risks associated with the transfer of property ownership.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 54 of 73



Administrative Issues

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 55 of 73



'

' Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 16-141
W®

Date: September 27, 2016

Subject: Overview of a Joint Infrastructure Agreement with the City of Yucaipa
for Uptown Water System Improvements

The Yucaipa Valley Water District staff has been coordinating roadway and water system
improvements with the City of Yucaipa for the construction of the proposed Performing Arts
Center under construction on Yucaipa Boulevard. The attached agreement will provide both
entities with a coordinated approach to make sure the improvements completed will not impact
the other entity.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 56 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-141 Page 2 of 4

15T STREET, ACACIA AVENUE AND
MIDBLOCK ALLEY WATER AND SEWER UTILITIES
AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN
THE CITY OF YUCAIPA AND THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

The City of Yucaipa, a Municipal Corporation, hereinafter referred to as “City”, and
Yucaipa Valley Water District, a Special District, hereinafter referred to as “District”,
hereby mutually agree as follows:

. Purpose of Agreement:

The City is preparing to construct a 13,500 square foot “Performing Arts Center” on
a group of vacant parcels located at the southwest comer of California Street and
Acacia Avenue in the City of Yucaipa. The District has existing pipelines and
easements within the limits of the project that need to be relocated. In support of the
project, the District will be relocating and/or replacing the interfering pipelines by
means of a separate District construction project. Said project will consist of the
installation of approximately 200 linear feet of 8-inch waterline in 15 Street from the
alley way to Acacia Ave, the installation of approximately 810 linear feet of 8-inch
waterline in Acacia Ave from 1st Street to the alley way east of California Street, and
the installation of approximately 330 linear feet of 8-inch waterline in the alley
between 1% Street and the future Yucaipa Performing Arts Center site, . In addition,
and as part of the same construction contract, the District will be installing
approximately 1,000 linear feet of 30-inch waterline in 1st Street and Acacia Ave
(from 2nd Street to 1st Street). The attached Exhibit "A" shows the proposed
pipelines.

With the cooperation of the City, upon completion of the pipeline project, the City will
pave portions of 1% Street, Acacia Avenue and the alley between 15 Street and the
future Yucaipa Performing Arts Center site as part of its Pavement Management
Program. The limits of paving are also shown on attached Exhibit "A".

. Scope of Agreement:

In exchange for: '

¢ The City's paving on 1% Street, Acacia Avenue (from 2nd Street to the alley
way 200' east of California Street), and the alley between 1% Street and the
future Yucaipa Performing Arts Center.

» The City providing a 20 foot wide utility/waterline easement to YVWD under,
over and across the City owned properties along the alley between 1% Street
and the future Yucaipa Performing Arts Center.

e The City reimbursing the District for the cost of the water service(s) and fire
service(s) required for the new development (said services will be included in
the District's construction contract as separate bid items).

» The City removing the existing 8-inch waterline located within the boundaries
of the Performing Arts Center Project after the waterline is abandoned by the

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 57 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-141 Page 3 of 4

District.

The City abandoning the existing sewer laterals installed for APN's 0303-
253-22 and 0303-252-26, 5 laterals total) in accordance with District
standards.

The City paying the Development Capacity Charges for water and sewer
service.

The District will:

A. Maintain existing temporary paving for a maximum of sixty (60) days or until
start of the City Pavement Management Program for the affected streets,
whichever occurs sooner.

B. Lower all existing manholes and water valves in the work zone and
compensate the City for reasonable costs associated with adjusting manholes
and water valves to new street grade.

C. Remove, cap and abandon the existing waterline from the east end of the
alley between 1st Street and the future Yucaipa Performing Arts Center to
Acacia Avenue, and replace same with a new 8" waterline.

D. Install the 1,010 linear feet of 8-inch waterline in 1 Street from the alley to
Acacia Street and in Acacia Avenue from 1% Street to the alley just east of
California Street.

E. Vacate their 15' wide easement from the alleyway to Acacia Ave.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the City of Yucaipa and the Yucaipa Valley Water District
have executed this Agreement the day and year written below.

The City and District hereby agree to the full performance of the covenants and
conditions contained herein.

City of Yucaipa Yucaipa Valley Water District

Raymend Casey, City Mahager Joseph Zoba, General Manager

Dated:

i /m’ 17/ Dated:

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 58 of 73



Page 4 of 4

Workshop Memorandum No. 16-141

910z snbny

PLsg Ep W,

Buined pasodoid DVdA

Buiaed

+ h,ﬁ:baéﬁ.ﬁ.r &
i o youl-g
Youj-0g
¥ 3INN3AY
—
@ ‘ e
ATV M
e} & /
2
>
m AATE VdIYONA
e 1
|
oy .ﬂ

P S R S U, S

SASSANLAY

ALY

A
7702,

/5

7
&%

Yg‘

¥,
‘s

!

3
%

;J
WAL

RS RIS T
X

0
.
20

NIRRTV AT AT

sl ats N

A

5 AR,

AT A AT ATV A Y
)
W

T A A A Ty A AT T A
R SRR RO R R

TTERTIOVOY

O

R S,

STV AT ATV A
RO

SRR Ra]

AN

3AY HO334

ﬁ

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 59 of 73



'
' Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 16-142

W
Date: September 27, 2016
Subject: Overview of a Joint Infrastructure Agreement with the City of Yucaipa

for Sewer Improvements on Lower Yucaipa Boulevard

The Yucaipa Valley Water District staff has been coordinating roadway and sewer system
improvements with the City of Yucaipa for the roadway widening of Yucaipa Boulevard and
Interstate 10. The attached agreement will provide both entities with a coordinated approach to
make sure the improvements completed will not impact the other entity.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 60 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-142 Page 2 of 3

YUCAIPA BOULEVARD SEWER UTILITY
AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN
THE CITY OF YUCAIPA AND THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

The City of Yucaipa, a Municipal Corporation, hereinafter referred to as “City”, and
Yucaipa Valley Water District, a Special District, hereinafter referred to as “District”,
hereby mutually agree as follows:

l. Purpose of Agreement:

The City of the Yucaipa is preparing to proceed with the widening and reconstruction
of Yucaipa Bivd from 18th Street to Ave E/Hampton Road (Yucaipa Blvd Widening
Project). In conjunction with this project, the District is a preparing to proceed with a
sewer installation project to install approximately 2,400 linear feet of 8-inch sewer in
Yucaipa Boulevard between 18™ Street and Avenue E/Hampton Road; and on
Ridgecrest Drive from Yucaipa Boulevard to Sierra Linda Street.

With the cooperation of the City, upon completion of the sewer installation project,
the City will pave Yucaipa Boulevard as part of its Yucaipa Boulevard Widening

Project.
. Scope of Agreement:

In exchange for:

» The City’s paving on Yucaipa Boulevard between 18" Street and Avenue
E/Hampton Road.

+ The City providing the paving and removals on Yucaipa Boulevard between
18" Street and Avenue E/Hampton Road for the proposed sewer.

» The City providing the preparation and implementation of the storm water
pollution prevention plan, temporary traffic control plan, and construction
staging plan for Yucaipa Boulevard between 18" Street and Avenue
E/Hampton Road.

» The City providing construction management for the Yucaipa Bivd Widening
Project during the time period when the District's contractor is constructing
the new sewer pipeline.

e The City paying sewer capacity charges (connection fees) and front footage
fees for those properties that have septic tanks removed and connections to
the sewer pipeline installed due to interferences with the City's Yucaipa Blvd
Widening Project. Sewer capacity charges will be based on the total number
of equivalent dwelling units (EDU's) located on the property being connected.

The District will:

A. Install the proposed sewer on Yucaipa Boulevard and Ridgecrest Drive.
B. Work with the City to disconnect/remove/abandon eXxisting septic systems on
properties affected by the Yucaipa Boulevard Widening Project and provide

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 61 of 73



Workshop Memorandum No. 16-142 Page 3 of 3

connection to the new sewer on Yucaipa Boulevard.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Yucaipa and the Yucaipa Valley Water District
have executed this Agreement the day and year written below.

The City and District hereby agree fo the full performance of the covenants and
conditions contained herein.

City of Yucaipa Yucaipa Valley Water District

Joseph Zoba, General Manager

Dated:

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 62 of 73



'
@ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Workshop Memorandum 16-143

W
Date: September 27, 2016

Subject: Discussion Regarding the Appointment of an Alternative
Representative to the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water
District’s Advisory Commission

The Yucaipa Valley Water District currently has assigned Director Jay Bogh as the primary
representative to the Advisory Commission on Water Policy (“Advisory Commission”) at the San
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District. An alternative member is not currently assigned to
the Advisory Commission.

There would be an advantage to assigning a second board member to the Advisory Commission
to ensure a quorum is available in order to conduct the meetings

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 63 of 73



Director Comments

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 64 of 73



Adjournment

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 65 of 73



January 2016

P 2l
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W ”
FACTS ABOUT THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Service Area Size: 40 square miles (sphere of influence is 68 square miles)
Elevation Change: 3,140 foot elevation change (from 2,044 to 5,184 feet)

Number of Employees: 5 elected board members
62 full time employees

Operating Budget:  Water Division - $13,397,500
Sewer Division - $11,820,000
Recycled Water Division - $537,250
Total Annual Budget - $25,754,750

Number of Services: 12,434 water connections serving 17,179 units
13,559 sewer connections serving 20,519 units
64 recycled water connections

Water System: 215 miles of drinking water pipelines
27 reservoirs - 34 million gallons of storage capacity
18 pressure zones
12,000 ac-ft annual water demand (3.9 billion gallons)
Two water filtration facilities:
- 1 mgd at Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility
- 12 mgd at Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility

Sewer System: 8.0 million gallon treatment capacity - current flow at 4.0 mgd
205 miles of sewer mainlines
5 sewer lift stations
4,500 ac-ft annual recycled water prod. (1.46 billion gallons)

Recycled Water: 22 miles of recycled water pipelines
5 reservoirs - 12 million gallons of storage
1,200 ac-ft annual recycled demand (0.4 billion gallons)

Brine Disposal: 2.2 million gallon desalination facility at sewer treatment plant
1.108 million gallons of Inland Empire Brine Line capacity
0.295 million gallons of treatment capacity in Orange County

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 66 of 73



January 2016

State Water Contractors: San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

-

Sustainability Plan: A Strategic Plan for a Sustainable Future: The Integration and
Preservation of Resources, adopted on August 20, 2008.

Yucaipa Yalley Regional
Water Filtration Facility

Wochholz Regional
Water Recycling
Facility

‘Yucaipa Valley Brineling

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 67 of 73



January 2016

' M |
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

W ”
THE MEASUREMENT OF WATER PURITY

One part per hundred is generally represented by the percent (%).
This is equivalent to about fifteen minutes out of one day.

One part per thousand denotes one part per 1000 parts.
This is equivalent to about one and a half minutes out of one day.

One part per million (ppm) denotes one part per 1,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about 32 seconds out of a year.

One part per billion (ppb) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about three seconds out of a century.

One part per trillion (ppt) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about three seconds out of every hundred thousand years.

One part per quadrillion (ppg) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about two and a half minutes out of the age of the Earth (4.5
billion years).

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 68 of 73



January 2016

P 2l
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W ”
GLOSSARY OF COMMONLY USED TERMS

Every profession has specialized terms which generally evolve to facilitate communication between individuals.
The routine use of these terms tends to exclude those who are unfamiliar with the particular specialized language
of the group. Sometimes jargon can create communication cause difficulties where professionals in related fields
use different terms for the same phenomena.

Below are commonly used water terms and abbreviations with commonly used definitions. If there is any
discrepancy in definitions, the District's Regulations Governing Water Service is the final and binding definition.

Acre Foot of Water - The volume of water (325,850 gallons, or 43,560 cubic feet) that would cover an area of
one acre to a depth of 1 foot.

Activated Sludge Process — A secondary biological sewer treatment process where bacteria reproduce at a
high rate with the introduction of excess air or oxygen, and consume dissolved nutrients in the wastewater.

Annual Water Quality Report - The document is prepared annually and provides information on water quality,
constituents in the water, compliance with drinking water standards and educational material on tap water. Itis
also referred to as a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR).

Aquifer - The natural underground area with layers of porous, water-bearing materials (sand, gravel) capable of
yielding a supply of water; see Groundwater basin.

Backflow - The reversal of water's normal direction of flow. When water passes through a water meter into a
home or business it should not reverse flow back into the water mainline.

Best Management Practices (BMPs) - Methods or techniques found to be the most effective and practical
means in achieving an objective. Often used in the context of water conservation.

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) — The amount of oxygen used when organic matter undergoes
decomposition by microorganisms. Testing for BOD is done to assess the amount of organic matter in water.

Biosolids — Biosolids are nutrient rich organic and highly treated solid materials produced by the sewer treatment
process. This high-quality product can be used as a soil amendment on farm land or further processed as an
earth-like product for commercial and home gardens to improve and maintain fertile soil and stimulate plant
growth.

Catch Basin — A chamber usually built at the curb line of a street, which conveys surface water for discharge
into a storm sewer.

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) — Projects for repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of assets. Also
includes treatment improvements, additional capacity, and projects for the support facilities.

Collector Sewer — The first element of a wastewater collection system used to collect and carry wastewater
from one or more building sewer laterals to a main sewer.

Coliform Bacteria — A group of bacteria found in the intestines of humans and other animals, but also
occasionally found elsewhere and is generally used as an indicator of sewage pollution.

Combined Sewer Overflow — The portion of flow from a combined sewer system, which discharges into a water
body from an outfall located upstream of a wastewater treatment plant, usually during wet weather conditions.

Combined Sewer System— Generally older sewer systems designed to convey both sewage and storm water
into one pipe to a wastewater treatment plant.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 69 of 73



January 2016

Conjunctive Use - The coordinated management of surface water and groundwater supplies to maximize the
yield of the overall water resource. Active conjunctive use uses artificial recharge, where surface water is
intentionally percolated or injected into aquifers for later use. Passive conjunctive use is to simply rely on surface
water in wet years and use groundwater in dry years.

Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) - see Annual Water Quality Report.

Cross-Connection - The actual or potential connection between a potable water supply and a non-potable
source, where it is possible for a contaminant to enter the drinking water supply.

Disinfection By-Products (DBPs) - The category of compounds formed when disinfectants in water systems
react with natural organic matter present in the source water supplies. Different disinfectants produce different
types or amounts of disinfection byproducts. Disinfection byproducts for which regulations have been established
have been identified in drinking water, including trihalomethanes, haloacetic acids, bromate, and chlorite

Drought - a period of below average rainfall causing water supply shortages.

Dry Weather Flow — Flow in a sanitary sewer during periods of dry weather in which the sanitary sewer is under
minimum influence of inflow and infiltration.

Fire Flow - The ability to have a sufficient quantity of water available to the distribution system to be delivered
through fire hydrants or private fire sprinkler systems.

Gallons per Capita per Day (GPCD) - A measurement of the average number of gallons of water use by the
number of people served each day in a water system. The calculation is made by dividing the total gallons of
water used each day by the total number of people using the water system.

Groundwater Basin - An underground body of water or aquifer defined by physical boundaries.

Groundwater Recharge - The process of placing water in an aquifer. Can be a naturally occurring process or
artificially enhanced.

Hard Water - Water having a high concentration of minerals, typically calcium and magnesium ions.

Hydrologic Cycle - The process of evaporation of water into the air and its return to earth in the form of
precipitation (rain or snow). This process also includes transpiration from plants, percolation into the ground,
groundwater movement, and runoff into rivers, streams and the ocean; see Water cycle.

Infiltration — Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and/or building laterals from the ground
through defective pipes, pipe joints, connections, or manholes. Infiltration does not include inflow. See Inflow.

Inflow - Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and building sewer from sources such as roof
vents, yard drains, area drains, foundation drains, drains from springs and swampy areas, manhole covers, cross
connections between storm drains and sanitary sewers, catch basins, cooling towers, storm waters, surface
runoff, street wash waters, or drainage. Inflow does not include infiltration. See Infiltration.

Inflow / Infiltration (I/1) — The total quantity of water from both inflow and infiltration.

Mains, Distribution - A network of pipelines that delivers water (drinking water or recycled water) from
transmission mains to residential and commercial properties, usually pipe diameters of 4" to 16".

Mains, Transmission - A system of pipelines that deliver water (drinking water or recycled water) from a source
of supply the distribution mains, usually pipe diameters of greater than 16".

Meter - A device capable of measuring, in either gallons or cubic feet, a quantity of water delivered by the District
to a service connection.

Overdraft - The pumping of water from a groundwater basin or aquifer in excess of the supply flowing into the
basin. This pumping results in a depletion of the groundwater in the basin which has a net effect of lowering the
levels of water in the aquifer.

Peak Flow — The maximum flow that occurs over a specific length of time (e.g., daily, hourly, instantaneously).
Pipeline - Connected piping that carries water, oil or other liquids. See Mains, Distribution and Mains,
Transmission.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 70 of 73



January 2016

Point of Responsibility, Metered Service - The connection point at the outlet side of a water meter where a
landowner's responsibility for all conditions, maintenance, repairs, use and replacement of water service facilities
begins, and the District's responsibility ends.

Potable Water - Water that is used for human consumption and regulated by the California Department of Public
Health.

Pressure Reducing Valve - A device used to reduce the pressure in a domestic water system when the water
pressure exceeds desirable levels.

Pump Station - A drinking water or recycled water facility where pumps are used to push water up to a higher
elevation or different location.

Reservoir - A water storage facility where water is stored to be used at a later time for peak demands or
emergencies such as fire suppression. Drinking water and recycled water systems will typically use concrete or
steel reservoirs. The State Water Project system considers lakes, such as Shasta Lake and Folsom Lake to be
water storage reservoirs.

Runoff - Water that travels downward over the earth's surface due to the force of gravity. It includes water
running in streams as well as over land.

Sanitary Sewer System - Sewer collection system designed to carry sewage, consisting of domestic,
commercial, and industrial wastewater. This type of system is not designed nor intended to carry water from
rainfall, snowmelt, or groundwater sources. See Combined Sewer System.

Sanitary Sewer Overflow — Overflow from a sanitary sewer system caused when total wastewater flow exceeds
the capacity of the system. See Combined Sewer Overflow.

Santa Ana River Interceptor (SARI) Line — A regional brine line designed to convey 30 million gallons per day
of non-reclaimable wastewater from the upper Santa Ana River basin to the sewer treatment plant operated by
Orange County Sanitation District.

Secondary Treatment — Biological sewer treatment, particularly the activated-sludge process, where bacteria
and other microorganisms consume dissolved nutrients in wastewater.

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) - A computerized system which provides the ability to
remotely monitor and control water system facilities such as reservoirs, pumps and other elements of water
delivery.

Service Connection - The water piping system connecting a customer's system with a District water main
beginning at the outlet side of the point of responsibility, including all plumbing and equipment located on a parcel
required for the District's provision of water service to that parcel.

Sludge — Untreated solid material created by the treatment of sewage.

Smart Irrigation Controller - A device that automatically adjusts the time and frequency which water is applied
to landscaping based on real-time weather such as rainfall, wind, temperature and humidity.

Special District - A political subdivision of a state established to provide a public services, such as water supply
or sanitation, within a specific geographic area.

Surface Water - Water found in lakes, streams, rivers, oceans or reservoirs behind dams.
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) — The amount of solids floating and in suspension in water or sewage.
Transpiration - The process by which water vapor is released into the atmosphere by living plants.

Trickling Filter — A biological secondary treatment process in which bacteria and other microorganisms, growing
as slime on the surface of rocks or plastic media, consume nutrients in primary treated sewage as it trickles over
them.

Underground Service Alert (USA) - A free service that notifies utilities such as water, telephone, cable and
sewer companies of pending excavations within the area (dial 8-1-1 at least 2 working days before you dig).

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 71 of 73



January 2016

Urban Runoff - Water from city streets and domestic properties that typically carries pollutants into the storm
drains, rivers, lakes, and oceans.

Valve - A device that regulates, directs or controls the flow of water by opening, closing or partially obstructing
various passageways.

Wastewater — Any water that enters the sanitary sewer.

Water Banking - The practice of actively storing or exchanging in-lieu surface water supplies in available
groundwater basin storage space for later extraction and use by the storing party or for sale or exchange to a
third party. Water may be banked as an independent operation or as part of a conjunctive use program.

Water cycle - The continuous movement water from the earth's surface to the atmosphere and back again; see
Hydrologic cycle.

Water Pressure - Pressure created by the weight and elevation of water and/or generated by pumps that deliver
water to the tap.

Water Service Line - The pipeline that delivers potable water to a residence or business from the District's water
system. Typically the water service line is a 1" to 1%" diameter pipe for residential properties.

Watershed - A region or land area that contributes to the drainage or catchment area above a specific point on
a stream or river.

Water Table - The upper surface of the zone of saturation of groundwater in an unconfined aquifer.

Water Transfer - A transaction, in which a holder of a water right or entitlement voluntarily sells/exchanges to a
willing buyer the right to use all or a portion of the water under that water right or entitlement.

Water Well - A hole drilled into the ground to tap an underground water aquifer.

Wetlands - Lands which are fully saturated or under water at least part of the year, like seasonal vernal pools
or swamps.

Wet Weather Flow — Dry weather flow combined with stormwater introduced into a combined sewer system,
and dry weather flow combined with infiltration/inflow into a separate sewer system.

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 72 of 73



P \d

' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

AQMD
BOD
CARB
CCTV
CWA
EIR
EPA
FOG
GPD
MGD
0O&M
OSHA
POTW
PPM
RWQCB
SARI
SAWPA
SBVMWD
SCADA
SSMP
SSO
SWRCB
TDS
TMDL
TSS
WDR
YVWD

COMMONLY USED ABBREVIATIONS

Air Quality Management District

Biochemical Oxygen Demand

California Air Resources Board

Closed Circuit Television

Clean Water Act

Environmental Impact Report

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Fats, Oils, and Grease

Gallons per day

Million gallons per day

Operations and Maintenance

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Publicly Owned Treatment Works

Parts per million

Regional Water Quality Control Board

Santa Ana River Inceptor

Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system
Sanitary Sewer Management Plan

Sanitary Sewer Overflow

State Water Resources Control Board

Total Dissolved Solids

Total Maximum Daily Load

Total Suspended Solids

Waste Discharge Requirements

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Yucaipa Valley Water District - September 27, 2016 - Page 73 of 73

January 2016





